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Exclusive dealing notification N94921 lodged by Strathfield Ventures Pty Ltd 

Dear Mr Hunt 

I refer to the exclusive dealing notification N94921 lodged with the ACCC on 1 October 201 0 by Strathfield 
Ventures Pty Ltd (Strathfield) in relation to a requirement that franchisees purchase particular stock only 
from suppliers nominated or approved by Strathfield. 

In order to assist the ACCC in considering this notification, could you please provide a response to the 
following questions: 

1 : Can you confirm whether the particular stock which franchisees are required to purchase from suppliers 
nominated or approved by Strathfield (nominated suppliers) is that described in 2(a) of the Form G? 

2: Can you please list the current nominated suppliers? If the nominated suppliers have not yet been 
selected, can you please outline how they will be selected (for example, through a tender process) and if 
there will be multiple nominated suppliers appointed for the particular stock? 

3: Can franchisees sell other products in addition to the particular stock: 
(a) from the nominated suppliers? 
(b) from other suppliers? 

4: Are there mechanisms in place to allow exceptions to the requirement that franchisees purchase particular 
stock from the nominated suppliers? If yes, could you please explain on what basis the exceptions are 
allowed? 

5: Are there processes in place to review the requirement to purchase particular stock from nominated 
suppliers to ensure that the claimed public benefits continue to be met? 

6: Is the requirement to purchase particular stock from nominated suppliers an existing or new requirement? 
If it is a new requirement, how will it be implemented and are there any transitional arrangements for 
existing franchisees? 

A copy of this email will be placed on the ACCC's public register. If possible could you please provide a 
response to these questions by 28 October 201 0. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Regards, 

Gareth 

Gareth Neil Jamieson 
Project Officer 1 Adjudication Branch 
Australian Com~etition & Consumer Commission 
23 Marcus c larkestreet  Canberra 2601 htt~://www.accc.aov.au 
T: 02 6343 49801 F: 02 6243 1211 
k Fl Please consider the environrnent before printifig this ernail 


